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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

PROJECT:  RFP 20-29-001  

Request for Qualifications for GC for Clarence Morgan Complex Gymnasium 

 

CONTACT:  Fiona Charleton, Purchasing Agent 

   912-754-2159 fcharleton@effinghamcounty.org 

        

DATE ISSUED: September 19, 2019  
 

 

RFQ No. 20-29-001 dated August, 2019 is hereby amended as noted herein : BIDDER TO 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM BY SIGNING ON THE SIGNATURE LINE 

BELOW AND INCLUDING A COPY WITH SUBMITTED BID.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY, AT 

THE OWNER’S DISCRETION, SUBJECT THE BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION 

 

1) QUESTION: Are there plans to eventually expand the gymnasium. 

ANSWER:   Possibly. 

 

2) QUESTION:  Geotech report? 

ANSWER:   Complete specifications package has been posted on the County’s website under 

the Purchasing tab. 

 

3) QUESTION: Drawings and specifications? 

ANSWER:   Complete specifications package has been posted on the County’s website under 

the Purchasing tab.  Drawings are 100% done and permitted. 

 

4) QUESTION: Special inspections & construction testing? 

ANSWER:   The County will handle. 

 

5) QUESTION: Equipment?  

ANSWER:  This is a turn-key project – all equipment will be included in the construction cost. 

 

6) QUESTION: Paragraph 2.8 mentions that specific projects require Professional Liability 

insurance, is it a requirement on this job for the general contractor? 

ANSWER:   Yes. 

 

7) QUESTION:  The 25 allowed pages does not include covers, tabs, licences, appendices, 

attachments etc.? 

ANSWER:   Correct.   

 

8) QUESTION: Anticipated completion date? 

ANSWER:   The County does not have an anticipated completion date, but would like the 

project to be completed as soon as possible. 

 

9) QUESTION:  Bonding – will a notarized letter showing capacity be sufficient? 

ANSWER:   Yes 

 

10) QUESTION:  Safety program? 

ANSWER:   Full program not required at this time - a narrative will be sufficient. 
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11) QUESTION: Is a certificate of insurance sufficient or is a letter from the insurance company 

required? 

ANSWER: Certificate of insurance.    

 

12) QUESTION:  Attachment A – Disclosure of Responsibility Statement – how many years? 

ANSWER:   7 (seven).  If company has not been in business for 7 (seven) years, cover all years 

that it has been operating. 

 

13) QUESTION:  In regards to the submission, do you want the signed documents for the receipt 

of instructions, addenda, attachments A and B, and document checklist supplied as Appendices 

in the Qualifications Submittal. We did not see them listed in the format and content. 

ANSWER:   Yes, please submit all documents that require signatures.  These documents will 

not count towards the 25 allowed pages. 

 

 

All other terms and conditions in RFQ 20-29-001 remain unchanged. 

 

Effingham County reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive any 

technicalities or irregularities and to award the offer based upon the most responsive, 

responsible submission. 
 

Please sign receipt of this Addendum No. 1 below: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________      ____________________________     _________ 

Print Name                                            Signature                                              Date 
 

 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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